NEPPAGames: ETO™ Q&A, 09/22/04
Q. When an Axis Minor Ally is conquered (e.g., Bulgaria) are their forces immediately removed from play (not permanentantly though) and they do not get one turn's chance to take their capital back? 

A. Correct, their forces are immediately removed from play, although should the Axis liberate the capital in a subsequent turn, the forces may be rebuilt. 

Q. When an Axis Minor Ally is conquered (or any WPP possession for that matter) are the WPPs immediately deducted from the Axis Owner players WPP total and given to the conquering nation? Or does all this happen at the next Year Start Sequence? 

A. Yes, the WPPs are immediately deducted from the Axis Owner players WPP total. However, the conquering nation must wait until the next YSS to receive them. 

Q. Successful Naval Interception and then subsequent Naval Combat counts as a Naval Mission for the intercepting navy, correct? Meaning, if the Allies successfully intercepted an Axis invasion fleet the Allied Navy could perform no mission on his/her turn for that year and also could not support SR. Correct? 

A. Once a player's portion of a seasonal game turn is complete, all fleets on both sides are again available for use. For example, suppose in the Spring of 1941, German fleets in Kiel sail and attempt an amphibious invasion but are intercepted by British fleets in London and are turned back. The German fleets would not be available for shipping during the Axis player's SR phase. In the immediately following Allied half of the turn, all fleets would once again be available for use. Therefore, Britain, for example, could then attempt an amphibious invasion using the same London-based fleets that intercepted the Axis fleets just half a turn ago, and the German fleets in Kiel, which had just attempted their own seaborne invasion, could sail to attempt interception of the Allied fleets. 

Q. Advance after combat. Does the phasing player have to decide who advances after combat immediately after each combat or can he/she wait till all their attacks have completed and then decide what to do/advance with? The same question for the moving of Exploitation ARmour into the conquered provinces applies as well. 

A. The Turn Sequence lists the different steps of the Combat Resolution phase, and each sequence is completed for each battle before resolving the next battle. Therefore, immediately after the combat resolution die roll, the attacker must decide what units to take as losses (if any) and which units will participate in the Post-Combat Advance. The same is true of Exploitation Combat Resolution. 

Q. Assuming for the Russion Winter effect that Axis ground units are halved on defense rounded up? 

A. During the turn the Russian Winter rule is in effect, all Axis units in Russia east of the original Russian border are halved on defense, rounded down, not up. 

Q. If the phasing player allocates Air units for ground support in a province they have to make an attack on that province with ground units. Correct? Understand that the only exception would be when Air is allocated to support an Amphibious invasion and the invasion force is successfully intercepted. 

A. If air units are allocated to a zone for ground support, at least one ground unit must attack that zone.
